Topic RFP Reference Question Response
The Staffing-Labor Matrix shows the Labor Category for WD The labor categories provided in Attachment 0002 are provided
positions. As there is a CBA, should not the Matrix reflect those for reference only. Offerors will need to submit with labor
positions or should the Contractor add all the CBA positions under |[categories applicable to their approach for fulfilling the PWS
Att-01 [Attachment 0002 **Additional Labor Category**? requirements.
All cells appear to be protected.
Attachment 0005 - Cost-Price[Question: Would the government please unprotect the cells? The Offeror shall populate the hightlighted blue cells which are
Att-02 |Matrix not protected.
Attachment 007 contains the Collective Bargaining Agreement
between Genco Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. (GIS) and Transport
Workers Union of America, AFL-CIO. Is there a similar agreement
between Dellew Corporation and either the Transport Workers
Attachment 0007 - Fort Lee |Union of America, AFL-CIO or another unnamed union for their work
Att-03 (DOLCBA at the Central Issue Facility? No.
Attachment 0007 - Ft. Lee
DOL CBA, Page 22, Schedule |Will the Government separate DOL labor categories listed in the
Att-04 |A, Wage Schedule CBA? No.
Solicitation W52P1J-12-R- The CBA provides informaiton as to those positions covered
0114, Attachment 7, Does the wage schedule included as "Schedule A" on page 30 of the |under the CBA. Those positions not under the CBA fall under the
Collective Bargaining CBA depict all job classifications currently employed under the Dept. of Labor Wage Determination provided as Attachment
Att-05 |[Agreement (CBA) GENCO contract? 0010.
The Government's intent of providing the CBA is to inform
Offeror's of those positions under agreement with the Transport
The government provides the referenced attachments to assistin ~ |Workers Union of America. The purpose of providing the DOL
Solicitation W52P1J-12-R- cost estimates. Is it the government's intent to have the vendor Wage Determination is to inform offerers of the prevailing wages
0114, Attachment 0007, CBA |price the first year of the POP using the CBA and the option years  |for positions not falling under the CBA between the incumbant
Att-06 |and Attachment 0010, SCA |using the SCA? and the union.
To what work center or task level do we need to provide the
information for the spreadsheet, e.g., at a high level by Supply,
Attachment 0002 - Staffing- [Maintenance, and Transportation functional roll up or down to the
Att-07 [Labor Mix specific function task level? Down to the specific function task level.
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Solicitation W52P1J-12-R- The government has provided Attachment 0007 to support
0114, Attachment 0007, Ft  |contractor cost estimates. The Wage Schedule shows a 2% increase |t is up to the offeror to develop a realistic labor forecast for the
Lee DOL Collective per year thru 1 Oct 2012. Should offerers assume continuation of |base year PoP and subsequent options the Government may
Att-08 [Bargaining Agreement (CBA) [this 2% increase during the option years of this RFP? exercise.
Yes, there are employees not covered by the CBA. A listing of
Att - 09 Are there any positions currently not under the CBA? noncovered employees will not be provided.
No, the successful offeror will not begin full performance until
Does the Government expect the current contract with the completion of the 60 day transition. The successful offeror will
incumbent contractor(s) to overlap all positions during the 60 day  |be required to ensure a complete and successful transition within
transition-in period? If yes, does the Government expect that the those 60 days in coordination with the encumbent.
incumbent contractor will be providing union workers and
management during the transition period AND that the incoming
Solicitation, Attachment 5 contractor will also be providing management support to facilitate
Att-10 [Price Matrix, CLINOOO1 the transistion of personnel and systems onto the new contract?
1. Does Attachment 0007 Ft. Lee DOL CBA cover all positions
currently operating under this contract?
1a. What positions are not covered by the CBA? It is up to the offeror to determine it's approach and proposed
1b. What PWS elements are not covered by the CBA? labor categories. It is possible to have a contract employee that
Att-11 |Attachments 0001 and 0007 |1c. Does the SCA apply to positions not covered by the CBA? is covered by the SCA but not the CBA.

12/21/2012 2

W52P1J-12-R-0114




RFP, Page 58, M.4.3.4;

M.4.3.4. The Government will evaluate the offeror's side-by-side
comparison of its proposed labor categories and applicable DOL
Wage Determination or CBA labor categories/occupation code in
accordance with FAR clause 52.222-41(c)(1) and 52.222-41(f). Sub-
paragraph (f) of the referenced FAR clause states that "...neither
the Contractor nor any subcontractor under this contract shall pay
any service employee performing any of the contract work
(regardless of whether or not such employee was employed under
the predecessor contract), less than the wages and fringe benefits
provided for in such collective bargaining agreement, to which such
employee would have been entitled if employed under the
predecessor contract, including accrued wages and fringe benefits
and any prospective increases in wages and fringe benefits provided
for under such agreement." In addition, the SCA and CBA
documents require wage and benefits to be based on emplyement
with the predecessor contractor. The evaluation criteria and the SCA

Attachment 0007 and Wage Determination and CBA documents appear to require the The Government will not provide the current personnel's length
Att-12 |Attachment 0010 bidders to consider the seniority status of CBA and SCA covered of service.
The position table on page 28 and Tabel A onpages 30 and 31 of the
CBA identifies at least 8 positions with "***" which page 21 and
Attachment #0007 CBA, Page|page 30 says "***" means 'Requires special technical certifications".
21 and 22 and again on Yet no where in the CBA does it identify what the technical Offeror's shall refer to the PWS to determine which requirements
Att-13 [pages30and 31 certification are and who issues them. Please clarify require licensing or certification.
Attachment #0007 CBA, Page| PWS, Page C-5 #4 Para 5.5.2 specifically says "welders are qualified
21 and 22 and again on and welding inspectors are certified in accordance with American
pages 30 and 32 and Welding Society (AWS) standards" yet the CBA does not have "***"
Attachment #0001 PWS, on the welder position denoting special certification requried. Not all labor categories identified in the CBA are applicable to
Att-14 |Page C-5#4 Para5.5.2 Please clarify this requirement.
What are the position descriptions and responsibilities for the job
Attachment 0007 Ft Lee DOL ([titles listed in the CBA?
Att-15 [CBA This information is not available.
X0001 Breaker/Switcher and X0002 Locomotive Operator are not in
either the SCA or CBA lists. Are there specified SCA and CBA As stated in paragraph L.5.2.1.3 "The labor categories identified
Attachment 2, Staffing Labor |positions used for these two labor categories? Alternatively, are in Attachment 0002 are only provided as a sampling and should
Att-16 |Mix they not an SCA or CBA positions? not be considered all-inclusive."
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The Government does not have access to this information. It is
up to each offeror to assess and propose the CFE the believe is

Gen-01 |[General Question What is the current Contractor Furnished Equipment? needed for this performance based requirement.
Is work performed using overtime included in the workloads
provided and if so, what is the overtime estimate for each workload [Overtime is included in the workload data. Cannot provide
Gen - 02 |[General Question area? estimate of OT.
Are all trucks or busses required GSA or provided by the
Gen - 03 [General Question Government? Government provides vehicles; they are GSA leased.
How many trucks are currently in use and by what type, e.g., heavy, [Vehicles were identified on the GFE exhibit. Trucks, with drivers,
Gen - 04 |General Question light, box trucks, etc? are only used when requested by the customers.
The only facilities, vehicles, equipment, or services that will be
provided for use under this contract are those listed in the
Solicitation. Everything else required in the performance of this
contract is to be provided by the contractor. This is a
performance based service requirement. As such it is up to each
offeror to determine and propose an approach to satisfy the
requirements of the PWS (Attachment 0001), including any
additional facilities, vehicles, equipment, and the personnel
required to perform the services required. The Government will
not provide any information about the current contractor’s
assets or operation. To do so would suggest that it is the only
acceptable or the most preferred solution. This is not necessarily
the case. The Government cannot mitigate any natural advantage
Is the contractor required to provide any vehicles, e.g., vehicle for  [that may accrue to a contractor by virtue of its being an
the PM or other key staff which require a vehicle for their mission; |incumbent. GAO has held incumbency does not constitute an
Gen - 05 |General Question other mission vehicles such as cars, vans, or trucks? unfair advantage.
Have we asked the Govt or do we have negotiated job descriptions
Gen - 06 [General Question for the positions at Ft Lee? This information is not available.
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Solicitation Document, page

SECRET Facility Clearance. If the prime contractor has a facility
clearance at the time the proposal is submitted, does the BOA Step
2 named subcontractors need a facility clearance at the time the

Please refer to paragraph L.5.1.4. "This SECRET level clearance
requirement applies to affiliates, team members, subcontractors,
etc., that will require access to classified information." The prime
and any subcontractors requiring SECRET facility clearance must

LM-01 |49, paragraph L.5.1.4 proposal is submitted. have clearance at the time of proposal submission.
Refer to paragraph L.5.1.4. "This SECRET level clearance
requirement applies to affiliates, team members, subcontractors,
etc., that will require access to classified information." The prime
Is the prime and all SUBs required to have a SECRET Facility and any subcontractors requiring SECRET facility clearance must
LM-02 |RFP,L.5.1.4 page 49 Clearance or will it suffice if "only" the Prime has it? have clearance at the time of proposal submission.
While L-13 allows for hand-delivery, L-3 specifies uploading via ASFI
BRS. Please clarify whether L-13 permits delivery of price/cost,
RFP, Page 44, L-13; RFP, Page |technical and general documents, or is hand-delivery limited to CDs |Proposals are required to be submitted via ASFI BRS, the
47, L.3; RFP, Page 52, from subcontractors as noted in L.5.4.2.6. In summary, the exception to this are CDs with cost/pricing information as
LM-03 |L5.4.2.6 instructions related to the turn in method appear contradictory? specified in the RFP.
If we do not intend to submit additional Past Perfomance
informaiton do we have to re-submit those past performances that
LM-04 |RFP; page50;L.5.3.1.3 were submitted (Attachment 0002) during step two No.
If the Prime or any subs submit an additional past performance for
consideration, will an additional questionare be reqired besides
Atachement 3. If so no template was provided on the downloaded |No, Attachment 0003 Performance Questionnaire is the only
LM -05 |RFP; page57; M.4.2.1 documents. guesionnaire required from the Offeror.
In BOA Step 2, if a prime contractor proposed certain functional
areas for a named subcontractor in attachment 0002, will the
government allow that named subcontractor to perform services in
other functional areas as long as the additional reference is
submitted in the proposal. For
Example: Company XYZ was submitted as a subcontractor for Supply
and Transportation in BOA Step 2. Now for Step 3 can company An additional reference is not required for this to occur,
Solicitation Document, page |XYZ provide one additional reference and be assigned to perform approved subcontractors as a result of Step 2 may be utilized in
LM-06 |47, paragraph L.3.2 work in Maintenance. any functional area.
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FT LEE Solicitation
Document, page 47,

Instructions state that font size used shall be "No smaller than 12-
point (smaller fonts are acceptable for graphics, figures, tables,
footnotes and legends)". Because no minimum font size is
specified, can the Government specify a minimum size of 8 point
font for graphics, figures, tables, footnotes and legends, as this is

No, as this information in graphics, figures, tables, footnotes, and
legends is to supplement information found in the narrative - it
does not replace lanaguage which should be found in the

LM -07 |paragraphL.2.11 typically the smallest sized font that allows for readability? narrative.
Please clarify the total number of pages for the Mission Capability
section in the technical. At L.4.2.2 (i) it states "Mission Capability
Narrative (7 pages Narrative; 2 pages Transition-In Plan; 2 pages
Mission Essential Contractor Services Plan. Page limits excludes
cover page; table of content; glossary of abbreviations and
acronyms)." Does the 7 page total for the narrative include the 2
pages for the Transition-in Plan and 2 pages for the Mission As stated in L.4.2.2: 7 pages are allowed for the Narrative; 2
Solicitation Document, Page [Essential Contractor Services Plan, or are these in addition to the 7 |pages are allowed for the Transition-In plan; and 2 pages allowed
LM -08 |48, Paragraph L.4.2.2 (i) page total? for the Mission Essential Contractor Services Plan.
Offerors may choose to combine documents into one file for
In paragraph L.4.2 there is a sentence that states "The following is a [upload (i.e., all general documents i. through vii.; however,
listing which portrays all the documents that shall be included with |Offerors should pay attention to the ASFI BRS file upload
the Offerors proposal and their page limits." Does that mean that |[limitations as noted in the RFP. Offerors should not combine files
W52P1J12R0114.pdf, Page |each proposal volume will have more than one document or can all |(i.e., merge General Documents under L.4.2.1 with Technical
LM -09 |48, Paragraph L.4.2 documents be merged together as one? documents under L.4.2.2).
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W52P1J12R0114.pdf, Page

In paragraph L.2.8, the first sentence states "Digital file names shall
include the respective Offeror name and file name from paragraph
L.4 below, i.e. Offeror_Name_Attachment_0001.xIsx." It is
understood how to name the attachments, but the confusion is with
naming all the documents that shall be included with the Offerors

An Offeror should submit files with digital names that
communicate the company and file name. For an example only, a
company could submit all documents in one file for L.4.2.1
General Documents titled "CompanyA_GeneralDocuments.pdf".
They could also break them up by document while maintaining
the company name and the file in which it belonged:
CompanyA_GenDocs_SF33(10f2).pdf;
CompanyA_GenDocs_SF33(20f2).pdf;
CompanyA_GenDocs_Sectl.pdf ; CompanyA_GenDocs_SectK.pdf
; CompanyA_GenDocs_ASSISTPOCs.doc;
CompanyA_GenDocs_LOCs.pdf;
CompanyA_GenDocs_SecClearance.pdf;

LM-10 |47, Paragraph L.2.8 proposal. Please help. CompanyA_GenDocs_BusSys.pdf
As stated at L.5.4.3.7 The offerors shall provide a side by side
comparison detailing all proposed labor categories that are
applicable to the Service Contract Act and either the Section J
Attachment 0010 Department Of Labor Wage Determination 13-
Dellew has not entered into a Collective Bargaining Agreement. JUN-2012 or Attachment 0007 Ft. Lee DOL Collective Bargaining
Solicitation W52P1J-12-R- Does the side-by-side requirement apply to the CIF portion of the  |Agreement labor categories/ occupation code. This is inclusive of
LM-11 |0114, Page 53, para L.5.4.3.7|contract that is currently operated by Dellew? the CIF portion.
The Government requests a written plan be submitted by the L-10 252.237-7024 incorrectly referred to the Mission Essential
contractor with its offer regarding performance of essential Contractor Services as Attachment 0007. As indicated in RFP
contractor functions during emergencies as listed in Attachment Section J, The Mission Essential Contractor Services is provided as
0007. Please clarify whether is plan is in addition to the two-page Attachment 0006 -- see Amendment 0002. The page limit for the
RFP, Page 43, L-10; RFP, Page |narrative required in L.5.2.1.1.3, and if so, whether it has page Mission Essential Contractor Services Plan is 2 pages -- see
LM-12 |50,L.5.2.1.1.3 limits. paragraph L.4.2.2.i.
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Page 2 of 58 (Paragraph
L.5.4.3.5.1) vs
Page 12 of 58 para. d)

Can you further clarify the relationship between these two portions
of the RFP:

Page 2 of 58 reads “A ‘major subcontractor’ is defined as a proposed
subcontractor expected to perform in excess of 20% of the total
value of the contract or whose performance is considered critical.
For purposes of this Task Order RFP, major subcontractors are not
considered those teammates identified in the Offeror's BOA
Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement. Note: Paragraph L.5.4.3.5.1
requires Offerors and ALL proposed teammate(s) and ALL proposed
subcontractor(s) (regardless if they are major subcontractors or not)
to provide cost information for this requirement.”

Page 12 of 58 para. d) says, “Step Two Offerors were required to
demonstrate the capability to perform all three functional areas.
That capability may have been achieved with or without
teammates. Any approved teammates listed in the Offerors
Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement, may be utilized to perform
any of the functions in Step Three. The Government will verify that
the Offeror's proposal includes approved teammates by comparing
the Offeror's proposal to their BOA Attachment 0002 - Team
Arrangement.”

It seems that we are allowed to use subcontractors that were not

An Offeror's BOA Attachment 0002 - Teaming Arrangment
informs offerors of whom they may propose for what functional
area. For example, an Offeror who was able to demonstrate
capability without the inclusion of teammates in Step 2 is allowed
to propose subcontractors in Step 3 for all three functional areas.

LM -13 part of Step 2 in the first instance, but may not (and, in fact, must  |Offerors should refer to their BOA Attachment 0002.
Could the government publish it's holiday schedule to allow timely |The Government is closed 24 Dec 2012 and 25 Dec 2012 for the
LM-14 |L.5.4.2.6, page 52 delivery of the CD with cost information from teammates. Holiday and reopens 26 Dec 2012.
In M.4.2.1 it states that "The Government intends to assess the
Contract Reference Worksheets provided in the Offerors Step Two
Solicitation Document, Page [BOA proposal" may offerors include the Contract Reference There is not a requirement in this RFP for Offerors to resubmit
LM-15 |57, Paragraph M.4.2.1 Worksheets from Step Two with our proposal for this solicitation? |information they have already provided to the Government.
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Solicitation, Page 48, Section

Does the 7 pages of mission capability narrative include the 2 pages
of transition plan and 2 pages of Mission Essential Contractor

The Mission Capability Narrative has a total page limit of 11
pages (7 pages for Narrative; 2 pages for Transition-In Plan; 2

LM-16 |L.4.2.2(i) Services or is it separate (i.e. total of 11 pages)? pages Mission Essential Contractor Services Plan)
Does the Government want new contract references in EAGLE BOA
Proposal contract reference attachment 0002 format or is there a  |Offeror's are required to provide information outlined in
Solicitation, Page 48, Section |difference format requirement for the addition of a contract paragraph L.5.3.1.4 when submitting an additional contract
LM-17 |L.4.2.3 (ii) reference? reference. There is no required format for this information.
No, Offerors do not need to change their contract references
provided in Step Two. There is no requirement for the Offeror to
re-submit that information. Offerors are afforded the
The EAGLE BOA contract reference was word count limit was 400 opportunity to provide up to one additional reference for itself
words. The limit given in the task order is 100 words. Do the and each proposed teammate or major subcontractor but are not
Solicitation, Page 48, Section |offerors need to change their contract references originally required. Paragraph L.5.3.1.4.v requires a brief narrative (up to
LM-18 |L.4.2.3 (ii) submitted with the BOA proposal to conform to 100 words? 100 words) of how and why the reference is relevant.
The EAGLE BOA contract reference was word count limit was 400
Solicitation, Page 48, Section [words. The limit given in the task order is 100 words. Can the word
LM-19 |L.4.2.3 (ii) count be changed to 400 words? No. See LM -18.
This requirement was updated in Amendment 0002, see
Do offerors need to submit consent letters for the contract paragraph L.5.1.3. The Offeror shall provide a consent letter for
Solicitation Page 49, Section [references that were submitted with the BOA proposal or is this each major subcontractor and teammate using the Letter of
LM -20 L.5.1.3 requirement for new past performance submissions only? Consent template provided in Attachment 0004.
Please confirm that the Contractor will be entitled to perform an
Environmental Baseline Review during the transition?in period and
PWS, Section C-1, Paragraph |any issues or correction will be addressed and corrected by the
PWS-01 |1.7 COR/CO prior to the start of the base period. This is correct.
Attachment 0001 - PWS, Standard duty hours for DOL activities will be 0730 to 1600.
Section C-1, Page 8, However, other shifts and overtime will be required IAW mission
PWS - 02 |Paragraph 1.4.1 Are there any specified shifts and if so, in what areas? requirements.
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PWS - 03

PWS Section 5, Page 4,
Paragraph 5.4.2.4

Para 5.4.2.4 states in part, “The contractor shall maintain and
modify, as required, Fort Lee Installation emergency vehicles (e.g.
police, fire, medical) by providing the proper number of Automotive
Society of Engineers (ASE) and Emergency Vehicle Technician (EVT)
certified personnel ...” Request clarification: Is this asking for an
Automotive Service Excellence (ASE) certification (for servicing
equipment) or a Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE) member
(who develops technical standards)?

This is asking for ASE and EVT certified staff for servicing
equipment.

PWS - 04

Solicitation W52P1J-12-R-
0114, PWS, para 5.1.3.1

The paragraph specifies that the contractor will insure recovery
efforts will begin no more than one hour after notification. If our
proposal chooses to contract this support to an outside towing
company, will this be an acceptable ODC?

Per L.5.4.3.4 on ODC's, subcontractor labor is excluded.

PWS - 05

Solicitation W52P1J-12-R-
0114, PWS, para 5.3.6

The paragraph specifies that contractor security system personnel
shall be available for service calls 24/7. Response time is within 1
hour during normal duty hours and 2 hours after duty hours. If our
proposal chooses to contract this support to an outside repair
company, will this be an acceptable ODC?

Per L.5.4.3.4 on ODC's, subcontractor labor is excluded.

PWS - 06

Attach 0001 PWS, Section C-
1, page 12, Para.1.5.3.1

Classified Storage - This speaks to classified storage, but the is
nothing on the DD254 referencing this. Will the Government
sponsor the contractor, if storage is required?

Yes

PWS - 07

PWS, Section C-5, Page 6,
Paragraph 5.7.2

Due the recency of the GCSS-A fielding, will the Government provide
training on GCSS-A?

Since the GCSS-A has already been fielded there will be no Gov
provided training for the contractor.

PWS - 08

PWS 1.2.2.1 and CDRL PM-26

The PWS states that the Key Positions are due upon contract award
but the CDRL states that they are due NLT 10 days after the start of
transition. Which one is correct?

Both are correct. Key positions resumes (CDRL 26) are due 10
days after transition start date. List of all key personnel is due
upon contract award (PWS para 1.3.2.1)
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PWS - 09

PWS Section C-1, Page 22,
Paragraph 1.10.13

The paragraph indicates that the contractor will need to provide
custodial services for the areas assigned to it. Please provide
approximate square footage of areas to be cleaned and the number
of rest rooms and break areas to be maintained along with their
approximate square footage.

Basic custodial services are provided - contractor will not need to
provide custodial services.

PWS - 10

PWS Section C-5, Page 7,
Paragraph 5.9

This paragraph requires the contractor to "...maintain a technical
reference library capability in accordance with AR 25-30 and DA
PAM 25-30 that is adequate to support management and technical
requirements of all materiel maintenance functions." Will a similar
Technical Library with the same data be made available to the
bidders either during or after the site visit?

Current Technical library will be turned over to new contractor.

PWS - 11

Performance Work
Statement; page Section C-1,
page 23, 1.11.5

The contractor shall provide one MA certified systems
administrator. What doe MA stand for?

Microsoft Administrator.

PWS - 12

PWS, Section C-1, Page 23,
Paragraph 1.11.5

If the Government is providing all required operational support to
government furnished ADPE, systems, telecommunications, and
networks, then why is there a requirement for a systems
administrator?

Requirement is to add SCPs to logistics STAMIS, document
changes are networthy, etc.

PWS - 13

PWS, Section C-1, Paragraph
1.10.11

PWS, Section C-1, Paragraph 1.10.11

See Gen-05

PWS - 14

Attachment 0001 - PWS,
Section C-5, Page 2,
Paragraph 5.3.3

Will the Government please clarify this paragraph, e.g., what is the
specific workload, what is the frequency, and what is the magnitude
of this task? Further definition and information is required in order
to develop a cost for this task.

For each work order, there is a defined turn around time based
on the priority of the work order as outlined in AR 750-1;
however, when performing repairs on LBE, Reset, etc.
equipment, the turn around time varies based on the program
which usually does not correspond with the TATs in AR 750-1.

PWS - 15

PWS, Para 5.26.1, page 48

In PWS paragraph 5.26.1, Movement Control Team (MCT), there is a
reference to TE 5-006 Workload data. In Exhibit C Transportation
workload data there is no workload for this area and TE 5-006 was
not provided with the RFP.  Question: In order to properly staff
the MCT PWS requirement we need past workload data. Please
provide TE 5-006 or other workload data for this PWS paragraph.

The MCT will consist of one Government person and contractor
staff to operate RTCH.
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The Government requires the potential of lead maintenance
personnel at on-site unit maintenance facilities. For purposes of
providing defined parameters that all bidders may evaluate and
propose equally on, would the Government give guidelines on the
staffing level at which it believes such lead personnel will be

PWS -16 |PWS Section 5.3.4, p C.5-3 required? No
Are load testing weights for supported equipment testing provided
by the Government as GFE, or will the Contractor be required to
PWS-17 |PWS Section 5.4.2.1, p. C.5-4 [provide such weights as part of its Other Direct Costs? GFE

PWS - 18

PWS Section 5.14.8, p. C.5-25
and P. C.5-40

The former reference states that the Materials Distribution and
Supply Services section will ensure that repairs are performed on
forklifts and associated equipment, while the latter states that this
section will perform repairs and scheduled preventive maintenance.
Is it the intent of the Government that the Installation Supply
Division maintain its own repair shop for repairs for forklifts, and if
so, will the Government provide an estimated workload for
performing such repairs and maintenance under this section?

The Supply Division is responsible for scheduling and ensuring
repairs and preventive maintenance on forklift fleet and
associated equipment on site and in shop is performed.

PWS - 19

PWS Section 5.15.5.1, p. C.5-
25 and C.5-41

The Government has provided workload in terms of volume of fuel
received and issued; however, no workload has been provided in
terms of the number of fuel receipts and issues, which also affects
staffing requirements. Will the Government provide an estimated
workload in terms of the number of fuel receipts and issues?

No

PWS - 20

PWS Section 5.16

The Government has provided workload in terms of the number of
issues, receipts and turn-ins of ammunition; however, workload in
terms of the volume of issues, receipts and turn-ins of ammunition
is not included. For purposes of evaluating and proposing suitable
staffing, will the Government provide volume of issues, receipts and
turn-ins of ammunition?

No

PWS - 21

PWS Section 5.23

For purposes of evaluating and proposing suitable staffing, is it the
responsibility of the Contractor to perform track repairs and remove
foliage/debris, or only to coordinate such activities twice per
month? s it the responsibility of the Contractor to perform annual
track inspection and certification?

Contractor is not responsible for track repairs, inspection and
certification.
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Will the government provide all necessary equipment to perform

PWS -22 |PWS, page 61, para 3.6.3 the ASP operations, such as forklifts, pallet truck, pallet lifts, etc.? Yes
Will the government provide QASAS support for the inspection and
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1  |condition coding of munitions, residue, and components during the
PWS - 23 |Ammunition Turn In turn-in process? Yes
Is the government providing all of the materials and supplies to
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1 support the operation and ASP activities, to include lumber, nails,
PWS - 24 |ASP Functions banding steel, seals, etc.? Yes

PWS - 25

PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1
Inventory

What is the current inventory?

Inventory fluctuates.

PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1

Is the inventory being assisted by LMP, radio frequency tags, or any
other types of electronic readers or transmitting equipment that will

PWS - 26 |Inventory be turned over to the contractor? Yes
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1 Does Fort Lee provide fire protection, i.e. deluge systems, in the

PWS - 27 |Fire Mitigation / Prevention |ammunition maintenance areas? Yes
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1 Will the government provide the necessary hand tools, i.e.

PWS - 28 |ASP Operations stretchers, crimpers, etc. peculiar to the ammo operations? Yes

PWS - 29

PWS, page 113, para 5.16.1
Demil Selected Ammo
Residue

Is the government providing any equipment to support the
demilitarization process?

If there is a requirement, the Government will provide the
necessary equipment.

PWS, page 113, para 5.16.1
Demil Selected Ammo

Will the contractor be required to demilitarize any types of live

PWS - 30 |Residue ammunition or components? No
Will the government provide all necessary computers and
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.2 programming to access and operate the SAAS-MOD / TAMIS
PWS - 31 |SAAS-MOD / TAMIS systems? Yes
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.2 Will the government provide all SAAS-MOD and TAMIS system
PWS - 32 |SAAS-MOD / TAMIS upgrades? Yes
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1 Will the government provide all necessary forms, storage cards, and
PWS - 33 |ASP Operations placards for the ASP operation? Yes
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1 How many computers and administrative equipment is the
PWS - 34 |ASP Operations government providing for the planning activities at the ASP? All GFE has been identified.
PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1 Yes, for official use only.
PWS - 35 |ASP Operations Will internet access be provided?
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PWS - 36

PWS, page 96, para 5.16.1
Employee Training AMC Reg
350-4

Would an quivalent in-house training program for employees be
acceptable to the government (approved by QASAS Office) for ASP
employees at Fort Lee?

No

PWS - 37

PWS, page 14, para 1.4.1
hours of Operation

Will the ASP operate during normal business hours or will it be
required to operate out-side of normal hours?

Typically the ASP will be operated during normal duty hours;
however, ASP operations may be required outside of the normal
duty day. Advanced notice of operations required outside of
these hours will provided as early as possible.

PWS, Section C— 6 Page 48,

Is there a requirement for Rail operations? In spite of the
inactivation on 15 Sept 12 of the 49th QM Group and the 530th

PWS - 38 |para 5.23 Rail Operations CSSB Bn. Yes
PWS Section C-1 page 7 para |Are the Weapons and Electronics repair facilities combined or
PWS -39 |1.3.12; Section 5.1.4.2 collocated? No

PWS - 40

PWS Section C-5 page 3 para
5.4.2.2

What type ofair conditioning / refrigeration maintenance / repair
services are conducted and where are they conducted?

In maintenance shop on vehicles

PWS - 41

PWS Section C—5 Page 1
para 5.1; Section C—-5 Page
2 para 5.2; Section C—5 Page
4 para 5.5

Are tactical and commercial equipment repaired in the same
faculties?

Yes

PWS Section C—5 Page 6
para 5.7; Section C—5 Page 7

Are the Maintenance Production Control and Shop Supply stand
alone organizations within Maintenance and what are their

Part of the maintenance operations - administration & supply

PWS-42 |para5.8 designations? functions for maintenance.
PWS Section C—5 Page 5 Is the tire changing operations separate or collocated with the
PWS - 43 |para5.5.9 maintenance section? In maintenance shop
PWS Section C—5 Page 5
PWS - 44 |para5.5.9 Does the tire changing operations have a tire cage? No
Attachment #0001 PWS,
Section C-5 page 26,
Paragraph 5.16 thru 5.16.6 [It is unclear if the LSS Contractor has to provide physical guard
and Attachment #001 PWS, [security 24/7-365 for the ASP. Does the LSS contract provide this
Section C-1 page 13, ASP guard security or is it provided by another contractor/Army
PWS - 45 |paragraph 1.5.5 personnel as alluded to in PWS paragraph 1.5.5? Please clarify. No

12/21/2012 14

W52P1J-12-R-0114




PWS - 46

Attachment #0001 PWS,
Section C-5 page 4,
Paragraph 5.5.4

Please specifically clarify the level of expertise, education required
by the statement " perform prototype design" is this a degreed
engineering task? Please clarify the level of design work anticipated
and any education and profession certifications or experience
requirements to meet the expected design work requirements.

This requirement is for basic fabrication and does not required an
engineering degree or certification.

PWS - 47

PWS, multiple pages and
paragraphs, primarily in
Section C-5 para 5.1 thru 5.9
and Slide 10 of the Program
Overview Briefing slides

Para 5.1 through 5.9: Nowhere within the MMD portion of the PWS
or the associated PRS is there mention of a requirement to provide
range maintenance, however it is listed as one of the requirements
on slide 10 of the Program Overview Briefing slides presented
during the site visit. Please clarify the nature of this requirement.

Although not specifically called out in PWS or Workload data, it is
included as repair services.

PWS - 48

PWS, Section C—5 Page 2,
para5.3.4

Para 5.3.4 addresses contractor requirements for providing
maintenance support teams to unit maintenance facilities. Please
provide the historical frequency and duration of visits.

This information is not available.

PWS - 49

PWS, Section C—5 Page 3,
para 5.4.2.2

Para 5.4.2.2 requires the contractor to perform all air conditioning &
refrigeration maintenance/repair services. Should the contractor
presume this is limited to automotive type repairs only, or does this
include fixed equipment within installation facilities? If the latter,
will the government provide the amount of fixed equipment and
facilities requiring this service?

Automotive type repairs only.

PWS - 50

PWS, Section C—5 Page 6,
para5.7.1

Para 5.7.1 requires the performance of shop supply functions. How
many line items are currently managed as shop stock items? How
many bench stock items are maintained within the shops?

Information is not available

PWS - 51

PWS, Section C—5 Page 23,
para 5.13 and and Slide 9 of
the Program Overview
Briefing slides

Para 5-13: Associated CIPBO PRS identifies the requirement to
process FLIPLs within specific time frames IAW various directives.
FLIPLs, however, are identified on slide 9 of the Program Overview
Briefing slides presented during the site visit, and are not identified
as not being contracted as part of this effort. Please clarify the
nature of this requirement.

The contractor is required to initiate the FLIPLs process for lost or
damaged GFE in their possession. The contractor is not required
to perform the FLIPLs process.

PWS - 52

PWS, Section C-3, Page 4,
para 3.4

Reference states CDRL CD-07, GSA Vehicle Dispatch Record. CDRL
CD-07 cannot be located in Exhibit K, L, M or N. Will the
Government provide CDRL CD-077?

CDRL CD-07 is provided in Exhibit P CD CDRLs.pdf.
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PWS - 53

Attachment 0001 -
Performance Work
Statement, PWS 5.22
Passenger Movements; PWS
5.25 Motor Pool Operations,
Section C-6 page 48

C - 5 Transportation Performance Requirement Summary (PRS) has
a requirement that states "Operate Buses & other Non-Tactical
Vehicles," per PWS 5.25.1. PWS 5.25.1 does not address a
requirement for the contractor to operate buses or shuttle services.
Additionally, Exhibit C - Transportation Workload Data provides
workload for Driver Supported Activities. Question: Please Clarify if
Post Shuttle, Medical Support (Portsmith/Walter Reed), Ft AH Hill,
Dental Shuttle ALU/TA-27, Reserve Mission and Special Mission
consisting of International Students, Officer Training, Youth Center
and Tours is within the scope of the contract.

Yes

PWS - 54

Attachment 0001 - PWS, C-5
Page 24; Para. 5.14.8 Class
VIl Storage Yard

Please provide an equipment and vehicle density list and associated
workload for the Class IV Storage Yard, PWS 5.14.8, so the
contractor can accurately estimate/staff support to this area.

No workload available for the Class VII Storage yard.
Additionally, there is no equipment and vehicle density list for
this yard.

PWS - 55

PWS, Section C-5, Page 3,
Para5.3.6

Security System Modification & Repair. This requirement doesn't
normally fall under materiel maintenance, but rather is typically
handled by DPW, as part of their facility maintenance. Please
confirm that we must address this requirement, or if it was
mistakenly included, rather than marked 'RESERVED.'

This is a requirement.

PWS - 56

PWS - Sections C 5.15.XX

Is the HAZMAT section a 90 day accumulation point for HAZ-Waste?

HAZWASTE is an EMO (DPW) Function

PWS - 57 |PWS - Sections C 5.15.XX Who runs the Initial Accumulation Points (IAPs) for HAZ-Waste? See PWS - 56.

PWS - 58 |PWS - Sections C 5.15.XX Is DRMO on base for HAZ-Waste turn in? See PWS - 56.
PWS - Sections C1.4 and C  |Are there any regulations that would require a two-preson team

PWS-59 |5.15. operating the POL Station? No

PWS - 60

PWS C-5, Page 4, Section
5.4.2.3

The PWS states that Battery Maintenance Facility is reserved. Is
battery maintenance facility a part of the scope of work?

There is no battery shop.

12/21/2012 16

W52P1J-12-R-0114




Is it required for the Prime and all team members to have an ISO

The contractor is responsible for achieving and maintaining
compliance to ISO 9001:2008 (certification is not required). The
Government retains the right to perform compliance audits

RFP - 01 cetrification? throughout the contract period.
A subcontractor listed in Attachment 0002 decides not to
participate in a Task Order. How does the government want a prime|lt is up to each offeror to develop the relationships and execute
Solicitation, Page 12 of 58, |offeror to handle this situation if capability to perform the three agreements with potential subcontractors that will ensure that it
RFP-02 |Paragraph 1-Hd) functional areas was only achieved with teammates? will be in a competitive posture for Step 3 proposals.
This section states, "Step Two Offerors were required to
demonstrate the capability to perform all three functional areas.
That capability may have been achieved with or without teammates.
Any approved teammates listed in the Offerors Attachment 0002 -
Team Arrangement, may be utilized to perform any of the functions
in Step Three. The Government will verify that the Offeror's
proposal includes approved teammates by comparing the Offeror's
proposal to their BOA Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement."
Offerors Attachment 0002 - Team Arrangement states, "When
Solicitation, page 12, 1-H, submitting a proposal in Step Three, [redacted] may propose itself
EAGLE Business Rules - Step |and/or the approved subcontractors listed in paragraph 2 below to
Three Task Order Request, |perform any Maintenance, Supply or Transportation task." Based on
d); Attachment 0002 Team [this language, if an offeror did not demonstrate organizational In this example, the BOA holder may propose to self perform a
Arrangement capability without the reliance of teammates, do they have to bid  |task order. However, this BOA holder may not propose the use
RFP - 03 teammates or can they self-perform the contract? of any unapproved subcontractors.
Please confirm there is no union activity at Ft. Lee associated with  |Not confirmed, a current CBA, currently in place, was provided
RFP - 04 |General Question this contract. as part of this RFP.
What is the anticipated award date? What date should Contractor |Award is anticipated for the 2013 calendar year. Offeror's should
RFP General Question use for pricing? use the most current and accurate pricing they have available.
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Exhibit C - Transportation
Workload Data, Exhibit D -

Maintenance Workload Data,

Exhibit E - Supply Workload

The workload data provided does not reference any requirements
for work to be performed outside Ft. Lee, VA. Is there presently or
will there be future requirements to perform work off of the

All workload provided is for Fort Lee and any areas that fall
within the AR 5-9 Area of Responsibility. Refer to Amendment

Ex-01 Data installation, for example, Ft. A.P. Hill or Ft. Pickett? 0002 for the inclusion of Joint Base Langley-Eustis.

Can the Government define the columns "User ID" and "Present CAT|The "User ID" is the customer code (DOL) and the "CAT CD' is the
Ex - 02 Exhibit A CD" and the codes in these columns? building category code used by DPW.
Ex - 03 Exhibit C, Medical Support Is this buses, vans, sedans? Bus

If only 1 per week, why 2 drivers and is the requirement for
Ex-04 Exhibit C, Dental Shuttle bus/van/sedan? Transportation is once a week with 2 vans
Ex - 05 Exhibit C, ALU/TA-27 Is this buses, vans, sedans? Buses
Ex - 06 Exhibit C, Reserve Mission How many buses/vans/sedans/drivers per day? Various based on number of students

Exhibit C, International
Ex - 07 Students Is this 2 personnel/one trip or 2 trips ? Approximately 2 trips monthly
Ex - 08 Exhibit C, Officer Training How many buses/vans/sedans/drivers per occurrence (64 yearly)? |Various based on number of students but at least one bus
Ex-09 Exhibit C, Youth Center How many buses/vans/sedans/drivers per occurrence (18 yearly)? |1 bus
Various buses/vans based on the number of personnel per

Ex-10 Exhibit C, Tours How many buses/vans/sedans/drivers per occurrence (12 yearly)? |occurrence

What is the requirement for a unit move (# Containers, # Vehicles,
Ex-11 Exhibit C, Unit Moves Etc)? Containers, vehicles, other equipment
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Exhibit E, Supply Workload

Is there a work load for the storing and issue of bulk fuel per PWS

Ex-12 Data Paragraph 5.15.5.1? No - storage is at the bulk fuel point, issue is by customers
Exhibit E, Supply Workload Fuel shipped to Fort Lee for the tanks at the Fuel Dispensing
Ex-13 Data What is the definition of "Fuel Shipped" and to where? Point.
Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS Exhibit C discusses "Driver Supported Activities", while PWS 5.25.1
5.25.1, Motor Pool does not include providing driver support for these activities. Is it
Operations, Section C-6, p.  [the intent of the Government that the Contractor provide driver
Ex-14 48. support for listed activities? Yes
Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS If it is the intent of the Government that the Contractor provide
5.25.1, Motor Pool drivers for activities listed in Exhibit C as "Driver Supported
Operations, Section C-6, p.  [Activities", will the Government provide a listing of buses that will
Ex-15 48. be furnished by the Government as part of the motor pool density? [Buses for the TMP are included in the GFE Technical Exhibit C.
Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS
5.25.1, Motor Pool
Operations, Section C-6, p.  |Are Special Missions actions dispatches of vehicles only, or do they
Ex-16 48. require Motor Pool Operations to provide a driver as well? Drivers would be required
Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS
5.25.1, Motor Pool Does Exhibit C include recurring dispatches (e.g., driver supported
Operations, Section C-6, p.  |activities) as a separate dispatch for each vehicle for each day used
Ex-17 48. in its total dispatch count? Yes
Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS
5.25.1, Motor Pool Would the Government provide a listing of vehicles being
Operations, Section C-6, p.  [dispatched by the Government as part of the activities of
Ex-18 48. Installation Transportation? All vehicles available for dispatch are identified in the GFE.

12/21/2012 19

W52P1J-12-R-0114




Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS
5.25.1, Motor Pool

Operations, Section C-6, p.

Is it the responsibility of the Contractor to perform maintenance

No - maintenance and repairs are performed by GSA Approved
vendors. Contractor will be required to transport and pick up

Ex-19 48. and repairs on GSA vehicles under this section? vehicles from vendors.
Exhibit C, Transportation
Workload Data, and PWS If it is the responsibility of the Contractor to perform maintenance
5.25.1, Motor Pool and repairs on GSA vehicles under this section, will the Government |No - maintenance and repairs are performed by GSA Approved
Operations, Section C-6, p.  |provide an estimated workload in terms of number of maintenance |vendors. Contractor will be required to transport and pick up
Ex - 20 48. and repair actions for GSA vehicles? vehicles from vendors.
If it is not the responsibility of the Contractor to perform
Exhibit C, Transportation maintenance and repairs on GSA vehicles under this section, is the
Workload Data, and PWS Contractor required to transport GSA vehicles and equipment to
5.25.1, Motor Pool designated repair facilities? If so, how many work orders per year
Operations, Section C-6, p. [may be estimated to require the Contractor to transport GSA Contractor will be required to transport vehicles to/from
Ex-21 48. vehicles? vendors.
Does Exhibit D does not appear to contain all items that will be
assigned as part of the Motor Pool Operations in PWS 5.25.1. Is it
therefore correct for offerors to assume that only those vehicles
included in Exhibit D (excluding, for example, buses used for driver
supported activities, as well as other Transportation Motor Pool
Exhibit D, Maintenance Vehicles) are not maintained as part of Installation Maintenance Vehicles included in Exhibit D will be maintained by the
Ex-22 Workload Data Department Operations? contractor
Exhibit D does not provide data regarding the workload
requirements to be estimated for Allied Trades support. Most of
these items cannot be accurately estimated through an equipment
density listing, and some have no relation to the equipment
Exhibit D, Maintenance densities. Would the Government provide additional information
Workload Data, and Allied on the number of Allied Trades actions estimated per year by type
Trades support, PWS 5.5 of work delineated in the PWS; e.g., welding, automotive painting,
through 5.5.11, PWS Section |packing and crating services, tire and wheel services, glass repair, Vehicles related to PWS paragraph 5.25.1 are not maintained by
Ex - 23 5, p. 4-5. etc.? the IMD.
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Exhibit E, Supply Workload

Exhibit E does not contain sufficient workload data to estimate
staffing requirements in several areas. Would the Government
provide compiled information from the supply reports of the
current contract to include the items tracked in CDRL SS-01 (e.g.,
amounts of ammunition issued, packing and crating services
provided, repairs and scheduled pm on Supply Division's forklift
fleet and associted equipment, etc.) to more closely match up with
the requirements of the Performance Requirements Summary

Ex-24 Data incorporated as part of the PWS? Sufficient data is provided for Offerors to propose.
Is the workload data for the Maintenance Readiness Team included
Ex-25 General Question in the workload data provided? Yes
Does Ft Lee use an automated gauging and inventory system or are
all required gauging and inventories manually performed? Please Ft. Lee utilizes an automated gauging and inventory system.
Ex - 26 Exhibit E, POL, page 1 clarify. However a manual system may be utilized periodically.
Please define what is intended with the Unit/Maintenance approval |Approvals means that the units and Materiel maintenance had
requirement? Are we to presume there were zero (0) turn-ins for their requests approved prior to purchasing the items. There
Ex-27 Exhibit E, HAZMAT, page 1  |the year? were no turn-ins.
Exhibit E, Ammuntion Supply |Historically, how many inventories have been conducted over the
Ex-28 Point, page 1 last year and the category, i.e. special or complete (wall-to-wall)? Refer to AR 710-2
Exhibit C, Page 1,
Transportation Workload
Data - Driver Supported ALU is the name of the university located at Ft. Lee. TA 27 is a
Ex - 29 Activities Will the Government please define ALU/TA 277? field site on Ft. Lee
Exhibit C, Page
1,Transportation Workload This information will be provided after contract award.
Data - Driver Supported Will the Government please provide a copy of the shuttle schedule, |Workload data is provided in Exhibit C to assist in proposal
Ex - 30 Activities times, and route? submission.
Exhibit C, Page
1,Transportation Workload |Will the Government please provide the average time for Depending on the special mission requirement, the event may be
Ex-31 Data - Special Missions completion of each Special Mission requirement? up to 200 miles away from Ft. Lee.
W52P1J-12-R-0114, Section
J, Exhibit C Transportation Post shuttle — Requirement is 3 buses/5 days a week. What are the
Ex-32 Workload Data hours? During normal duty hours.
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W52P1J-12-R-0114, Section
J, Exhibit C Transportation

Medical Support (Portsmouth / Walter Reed) - 6 Trips a week. Are

Ex-33 Workload Data these overnight? No
W52P1J-12-R-0114, Section
J, Exhibit C Transportation Reserve Mission — 50 weeks (7 days) - Where are the locations they [Picked up at various locations throughout the area and brought
Ex-34 Workload Data are being brought to? to Ft. Lee.
W52P1J-12-R-0114, Section
J, Exhibit C Transportation
Ex-35 Workload Data Reserve Mission — 50 weeks (7 days) - How many people? It varies
Please provide a listing of Government Furnished Vehicles that will [The Government Furnished Vehicles are GSA vehicles. The
be used by the Contractor, and indicate if they are GSA or number of GSA vehicles provided to the contractor is dependant
Ex- 36 GENERAL QUESTION Government Owned. upon the proposal.
Exhibit C Transportation Workload, item listed as Special Missions.
Exhibit C Transportation What does this workload relate to? Is it for Bus, Shuttle or Taxi
Ex-37 Workload Service or other? Please clarify. Bus
What is the workload data associated with PWS task 5.23 Rail
Exhibit C Transportation operations? Do the Fort Lee rail operations include Workload data for upload or unload of railcars is included in the
Workload Data, PWS 5.23, C- |upload/download of railcars, operating the locomotive, freight workload. Note that this requirement is limited.
Ex-38 6 p. 48 maintenance on the locomotive or railcars? Contractor will not operate or maintain the locomotive or railcar.
a. What size units are included in the three (3) yearly unit moves?
i.e. Detachment, Company, Battalion?
Exhibit C Transportation b. Are these moves CONUS or OCONUS? a. Company.
Workload Data, PWS 5.24, C- |c. Are these Unit movements limited to Fort Lee units or do they b. CONUS.
Ex-39 6 p. 48 include other units, such as National Guard or Reserves? c. Limited to Ft. Lee units
Exhibit C Transportation
Workload Data, PWS 5.25, C- [What is the workload data for the number of training sessions
Ex-40 6 p. 48 conducted per year other than bus driver training? Unit transportation coordinator training is held quarterly.
Exhibit C Transportation What is the average equipment density, equipment type, or
Ex-41 Workload Data equipment listing for freight movements? This information is not available.
What are the requirements for RTCH missions (to include mission
Exhibit C Transportation type, pieces of equipment moved per mission, or average length of
Ex-42 Workload Data mission)? This information is not available.
Exhibit C Transportation Are the bus driver missions in exhibit C supplemented by
Ex-43 Workload Data Government civilian or military personnel? If so how many? no
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Ex - 44

Exhibit E Supply Workload
Data, PWS 5.13, C-5p. 23

What is the detailed workload data for PWS 5.13, such as
Administrative Adjustment Reports Prepared and Posted, Hand
Receipts Updated, Receipt and Turn-in Documents Prepared,
Processed, and Posted, Items Inventoried, items Loaded or picked
up for DRMO, and other detailed information for the Property book
office?

This information is not available.

Ex - 45

Exhibit E Supply Workload
Data, PWS 5.13.2, C-5 p. 23

Does the Property book office provide loading and unloading
services onto vehicles? If so, what type of MHE is used in
loading/unloading operations?

No

Ex - 46

Exhibit E Supply Workload
Data, PWS 5.14, C-5 p. 23

What is the detailed workload data for PWS 5.14, such as total
DODAAC transactions, pieces of freight received at the CRP, number
of monthly inventories, SARSS data (multiple reports should be
readily available) , documents filed, vehicles/ equipment taken to or
removed from storage yard, maintenance workload (MHE fleet),
and other detailed information?

This information is not available.

Ex-47

Exhibit E Supply Workload
Data, PWS 5.15, C-5 p. 24

Are the Yearly totals for HAZMAT total number of items issued, or
total overall issues?

Total numbers of items issued.

Ex - 48

Exhibit E Supply Workload
Data, PWS 5.16, C-5 p. 26

The Government has only provided workload information for
receipt, issues and turn ins; What is the workload data for number
of inspections, numbers of requisitions, warehousing actions,
salvage actions, number of inventories by type, maintenance actions
and type, quantity of demilitarization (DEMIL) ammunition residue
completed, and other detailed information?

The workload data provided supports the requirements
identified in the PWS.

Ex-49

Exhibit D

Does the maintenance data (equipment density) provided in exhibit
D include support to the multiple Training and Doctrine Command
Schools (Ordnance, Quartermaster, Transportation, etc.) located on
Fort Lee? Is maintenance support to those activities provided as
part of this contract?

Contractor will not provide any maintenance support to these
activities.
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